From: Steve Dyhrberg

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 11:52 AM

To: #MASS VIP Transport

Subject: Face covering requirements for VIPT chauffeurs
Importance: High

Kia ora everyone,

https://covid19.govt.nz/health-and-wellbeing/protect-vourself-and-others/wear-a-face-covering/ ,@%

I would like to reinforce VIP Transport’s requirements regarding the use of face coverings while at work and
transporting our passengers in-car. This is to ensure we have a consistent approach across Ehe{guntw, and between

depots.
Chauffeur responsibilities NQ
All of New Zealand is at Alert Level 1. At Alert Level 1, face coverings legally mus‘g-:be worn:
e on public transport &
e on domestic flights
e by taxi and ride-share drivers (including chauffeurs of VIP Tna'[jsspbrt) — while it’s not compulsory for
passengers to wear them, they are strongly encourage to:

e the requirement of VIP Transport to wear face covér% is due to being classed as a Small Passenger Service
e NZ Police (including Protection Services) are;] taSrhall Passenger Service, and they will have their own
policy around face covering use; they are noj ﬂ[e\'galy required to wear them.

There will also be times where you do not need-to wear face coverings while driving your vehicle with a passenger:
e itis unsafe, for example if wearing-one‘--rrfeans a driver cannot safely operate the vehicle
e thereis an emergency \‘
e you have a physical or mentaLh%‘alth illness or condition or disability that makes wearing a face covering

unsuitable h
e you need to prove you‘r{i len ity

e youneed to commu%il‘;_ate with someone who is Deaf or hard of hearing

e vyouneed to take‘*q; iCine

e vyouneedto eeg;nr_; rink, if eating or drinking is usually allowed.
If you have misplﬁf’ég%r do not have immediate access to your previously supplied black cloth face mask, please ask
your manag@ replacement.

Passé’:\l?ge?) responsibilities

The government’s advice for passengers of Small Passenger Services is that while it’s not compulsory for passengers
to wear them, they strongly encourage them to.
e We will not normally ask or require passengers to wear face coverings
e however, if a passenger appears unwell or exhibits coughing and/or sneezing then you will offer a single-
use, surgical style face mask
e use the established processes for storing and disposing of these
e if a passenger requests or directs you to remove your mask, politely remind them it is a legal requirement to
wear them.



Any questions, please ask your manager or myself.

Regards
~ Steven Dyhrberg National Manager | VIP Transport Service
- Direct Dial: 89(2)(a) | Fax:s9(2)(a) | Cell:s9(2)(a)
> * Te Tari Taiwhenua

wier.y Internal Affairs



VIPT Transport

Resurgence plan
COVID-19 Alert Level 1 & 2 Response

ALL - VIP Transport staff and chauffeurs

Steven Dyhrberg, National Manager VIP Transport ~

17 February 2021 O\

COVID-19 Alert Level 1 & 2 — VIPT Resurgence plan

L
Background ~ N

On February 17th, 2021, the Government announced a change in COVID- J@geéponse levels.
The Auckland region will move down to COVID-19 response Alert LEVel:2~from 11.59pm,

Wednesday 17 February and the rest of New Zealand will move ba » COVID-19 response
Alert Level 1. This change in response alert levels will be rewewe@t Monday 22 February.

The following are key messages from the Goveﬁ&@nt COVID-19 Response
team: N £\$

Key messages to people in Auckland in Covid- lﬂfg_art Level 2:

e Keep a 2-metre physical distance an@ge’ar a mask when in public when you can'’t
distance.

e Mask use is mandatory on pub&&transport and domestic air travel

e Stay home if you're sick, q{ﬁyour hands, cough or sneeze into your elbow, clean
surfaces X

e |If you are sick call y‘oiﬁ‘ GP or Healthline to book a free COVID-19 test, and get tested
if asked é‘

o Keeparec ﬁ§ ere you have been, use NZ COVID app.

e The |atest mation can be found on www.covid19.govt.nz or the Unite Against
Covid Sf:"n media channels

9

L
Kegrt?éages to people in the rest of New Zealand in Covid-19 Alert Level 1:

‘\*;*- Stay home if you're sick, wash your hands, cough or sneeze into your elbow, clean
surfaces
e If you are sick call your GP or Healthline to book a free COVID-19 test, and get tested
if asked

e Keep arecord of where you have been, use NZ COVID app.
¢ The latest information can be found on www.covid19.govt.nz or the Unite Against
Covid social media channels
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What this means for VIP Transport

In Auckland under Alert Level 2:

Transport services are permitted however, there will be mandatory health and hygiene

measures: qgl/

e Social distancing in the depots is required; if your depot work environment Q
accommodate social distancing, you should wear a mask (these are avallable in‘the
depots)

e Chauffeur staffing levels in depots will be managed to a minimum; thm'ﬂ’ay mean
being at home on shift, but ready to travel in to the depot if requ:r’ed

e Ensure high levels of personal hygiene and good hand washm&\‘g:actlce

e Avoid frequent handling of common utensils or items.

® Please follow the directions on the https://covid19.govtfiz/vebsite for Alert Level 2.

i . . T .

e If anyone has concerns for their or their family’s wellleing, please check in with the
Healthline, your GP or any other agency as appropriate.

e If you have any questions, please do not hesrtat’"to contact myself or your manager.

Our phones are on 24/7. \
e\@

gl@

In the rest of New Zealand unde@ert Level 1:

e Depots revert to their Al elel 1 business practices

e Use the QR codes displayed at your site using the NZ COVID Tracer app.
e Visitors and contt %rs log — existing visitors log to continue to be used
e Staff and vnsntq’:g 0 hand sanitise upon entering the depot.

e Staff to contintie to clean common-area surfaces such as desks, tables, door knobs
regulac[ I Use disinfectant sprays, hand sanitiser or soap to assist in removing any
pat‘lg ehs that may be present.

[ash dishes and cutleries with soapy water refrain from a quick hot water rinse.
\ s:: apy water kills COVID-19)

Q_Q
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In-Vehicle Hygiene Practises

e Chauffeurs should wear a mask whenever there is a client in the car; no exception

e Make sure there are tissues, hand-sanitiser, disposal bag and a face mask in the rear
pocket for clients to use; ensure you direct the clients to this

e Make sure each car has a disposal bag/container in the boot for the collection and
disposal of used PPE

e Ensure high standards of wiping down and interior cleaning (especially of hard and
frequently touched surfaces) — refer to the existing cleaning protocols set up for ~
CovID-19

e Third party contractors to wear masks always and to continue cleaning theirﬁwe:hic’!es
in accordance with MOH guidance, which includes regular cleaning of hl&hffuch
areas and hard surfaces.

Q v

Q>
e

General illness — if not feeling well \

/s

"

@

v 4

t attend work, even if the

b=
(o]

If any person is feeling unwell for any reason, they shp@d,
symptoms are not those of COVID-19. \

If you have cold or flu symptoms, stay home, é @ur doctor or Healthline and make sure

you get tested. @g%:\:}b

SREIM Maintain basic rules of safety: Qﬂ

Note o Follow the golden rﬁfqgw
e Wash your han ‘&ch soap for 20 seconds.
e Coughorsn %to your elbow.

° Maintaimt@required physical distance
o KF'
Q@i}
J
@Cﬁ
“\\’ J
O
{:&
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Knowledge base
1.  Our House FAQs and 1840 FAQs

Related policies, procedures, standards, guidelines, legislation, and/or
websites

2.  The following documents are relevant to this policy:

e Change in alert level scenario planning - MASS

« Proposed approach to reintegration — Ministerial offices

s People workstream planning - April 2020 Cbcb(]/

= Discussion points — reintegration planning for ministerial offices \

o Level 3 message map for people leaders ?‘
e DCE Level 3 Guidance Q

o Ministry of Transport - Covid19 Transport Information 0\0

e NZTA Covid19 services update {b.

e VIPT chauffeur in-car protocols @

e VIPT car cleaning directions ;\O&

s Returning to onsite at AL 2 \;Q
e Golden Rules for Alert Level 1

o safe travel tips '@

XS
References: O%'\

3.  The following references were-used to develop this policy:

o https://covid19.20%.%1@9rt—system/aiert-levei-al

 https://covid19.g¢ .'nz/alert-svstem/covid—lQ-aIert—svstem/

e Overall table j@%ﬂ levels

e 20200408 C COVID-19 OCC Health Safety and Wellness Policy
o https:gw‘ww.procurement.govt.nz/about~us/news/covid-19-propertv-update-for-
agerieies,

. ﬁﬁs://www.procurement.govt.nz/assets/procurement-
@ operty/documents/covid19/covid19-managing-workplaces.pdf

Q@
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From: Katie Matthes

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 5:43 PM

To: #MaSS VIP Northern Region

Subject: COVID19 Auckland moving to AL2

Attachments: 17 Feb COVID19 _VIPT Resurgence Plan Level 1 2.pdf

Good afternoon everyone,

The Prime Minister announced today that Auckland will move to Alert Level 2 from midnight tonight 17\{F
2021. The rest of the country will move to Alert Level 1. This will be reviewed on Monday next wee

The Alert Level 2 rules that applied to the rest of the country now applies to us. The difference l'rere that the active
cases are in South Auckland which requires us to be more cautious and vigilant. Please fin aghed our amended
resurgence plan.

Slert Level 2)0ur service is now avall% entltled users

e Chauffeur staffing levels in depots will be managed to a minimum; t §'& mean being at home on shift,
but ready to travel in to the depot if required. This will be managgdion a daily basis and you'll be advised to

stay at home if necessary. @

e Social distancing is necessary at the depot
® Non-chauffeurs will work from home tomorrow and Frid

* Please follow the directions on the https://covid19.gevt z[ website for Alert Level 2.

if you are on shift and haven’t been advised to stay 'Otge? can | ask you to please check ARS prior to the start of
your shift to famil yourself with your jobs. O

Please read and acknowledge receipt by replyifg to this email.
&

If you have any concerns or questions, please let me know.

Thanks 6@

Nga mihi \SQ\

Katie q

Katie Matthes | Nort egional Manager | VIP Transport Service
The Department f@ernal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua

DDI: +89(2)(a Extn: =22 | Mobile: $9(2)(a)
s9(2)(a) N[\ Box 107016, Manukau 2150, New Zealand | www.dia.govt.nz

y % Tarwhenua
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From: Katie Matthes

Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 9:14 PM
To: #MaSS VIP Northern Region
Subject: COVID19 update - please read fully

Good evening,

Earlier this evening, the Prime Minister addressed the nation about new positive cases of COVID-19 in the (]/
community that have been identified in Auckland. %

As of midnight tonight (Sunday February 14) the Auckland region will move to Alert Level 3 for 3 da‘h{?‘sgae rest of
New Zealand will move to Alert Level 2. 8}'

We have updated our VIPT Transport Resurgence plan for ‘COVID-19 Alert Level 2 & 3 Respo_gse' and Steve will send
this out later tonight. .C\

The following are key messages from the Government Covid Response }(g?ﬁ' I've typed the Auckland
VIPT section in red further below. @

Key messages to people Auckland:

e Travel in and out of Auckland will be restricted to essential ra\.e' ‘only, with roadblocks in place

e Work from home unless you are an essential worker

e Allschools and childcare facilities will be closed exceptfor children of essential service workers.

¢ All public facilities, bars, restaurants and busingss §:§ ould close.

e Supermarkets, pharmacies, and petrol statior S [ a’in open — shop as normal. Food delivery will be
available %\\

e Keep a2 metre physical distance and weara-mask when in public when you can’t distance..

s Stay home if you're sick, wash your h_a’fﬂs, cough or sneeze into your elbow, clean surfaces

e Keep arecord of where you haveibéer, use the NZ COVID app

e If you have cold or flu like symp’gsms call your GP or Healthline to book a free COVID-19 test, and get tested
if asked

e The latest informationtghe found on www.covid19.govt.nz or the Unite Against Covid social media

channels 0

Key messages to people outside Auckland:
° Auckland}@ cases of COVID-19 and moves to Alert Level 3

e Therest ?f- few Zealand moves to Alert Level 2

e There will'only be essential travel to/from Auckland

e Don&“panic buy, all businesses outside Auckland are open with social distancing in place.

° &“’a 2 metre physical distance and wear a mask when in public when you can’t distance.

e Stay home if you're sick, wash your hands, cough or sneeze into your elbow, clean surfaces

e Ifyou are sick call your GP or Healthline to book a free COVID-19 test, and get tested if asked

e Keep a record of where you have been, use NZ COVID app.

e The latest information can be found on www.covid19.govt.nz or the Unite Against Covid social media
channels

These measures are temporary to stop the spread of COVID-19 and will apply for the next three days while
information is gathered and contact tracing and testing is underway.



What this means for VIP Transport Auckland

In Auckland (under Alert Leve! 3):

* We will all stay at home for the next 3 days. We will only deploy our service if the Prime Minister visits
Auckland under AL3.

e At this stage there will be no anticipated travel needs for users, even as an Essential Service.

¢ Chauffeurs will not need to use annual or sick leave while at home. Special leave will be utilised again.

e Admin staff will work from home

e Itis announced that this will last for 3 days, at which point Level 3 may be lifted. However, this is an
emerging situation and planning may change. Please keep your work phone and device on and chec
regularly for updates.

o Please follow the directions on the https://covid19.govt.nz/ website. Stay home, stay safe. %

* If anyone has concerns for their or their family’s wellbeing, please check in with the Healthlig€;your GP or
any other agency as appropriate.

e If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or your manager. L@phcnes areon
24/7.

*

The rest of the country (under Alert Level 2): OQ
Transport services are permitted however, there will be mandatory health andzﬁ,y iene measures:

e Social distancing in the depots is required; if your depot work en: ?gnment cannot accommodate social
distancing, you should wear a mask (these are available in th&;cﬁ:ﬂbts]

® Inthe cars: \ e

o Where there is 1 passenger - sit in the rear Iefte.k:nd side

o Where there are 2 passengers — both should&tifi the rear as close to the LH side as practical

o Where there are 3 passengers — if all can s@h the rear, this is preferable, otherwise the front

passenger seat can be used %
o Chauffeurs should wear a mask wliehever there is a client in the car; no exception
o Make sure there are tissues, hanéﬁsanitiser, disposal bag and a face mask in the rear pocket for
clients to use; ensure you dire@he clients to this
o Make sure each car has a?@osal bag/container in the boot for the collection and disposal of used
PPE
o Ensure high standiﬁéf*wiping down and interior cleaning (especially of hard and frequently
touched surfaces)—'refer to the existing cleaning protocols set up for Covid
e Chauffeur staffing Ievei@‘r-depots will be managed to a minimum; this may mean being at home on shift,
but ready to travel ifntg'the depot if required.
Ensure high Ieve%f personal hygiene and good hand washing practice.
Avoid frequerf@’andling of common utensils or items.
Level 18 ‘B’g@@h House VIPT staff — you will be required to WFH for at least this week.

Itis artr%fo)ﬂnced that this will last for 3 days, at which point Level 2 may be lifted. However, this is an

e g}gg, g situation and planning may change. Please keep your work phone and device on and check
Qezdérly for updates.

* Rlease follow the directions on the https://covid19.govt.nz/ website for Level 2.
 Ifanyone has concerns for their or their family’s wellbeing, please check in with the Healthline, your GP or
any other agency as appropriate.

* If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or your manager. Our phones are on
24/7.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Nga mihi

Katie

Katie Matthes | Northern Regional Manager | VIP Transport Service
2
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Unite VIPT Depots

agalnSt Workplace Reintegration Plan
COVID-19 Level 1 COVID-19 Response
oW
ALL - VIP Transport staff and chauffeurs " P,
N~
Steven Dyhrberg, National Manager VIP Transport ;*'\
30th April 2020 S
COVID-19 — Workplace Integration Plan "Q\ \
f'.i;:f}
The Government announced that we can safely move to Alert’\_t@je‘f"l from 11:59pm on
Monday 8th June 2020. At Alert Level 1: LN

¢ CRY
X\
e everyone can return without restriction to w rkzsﬁhooi, sports and domestic travel,
and you can get together with as many peeQLe as you want.

e controls at the borders remain for thos{?@?}ering New Zealand.
Principles: g{?;‘%;:{,___,’c
% N

Pt
|

e \ N
The Golden Rules for everyone at Alert Level 1
Ve Q{"‘P
1. If you're sick, stay homé%:g?on’t go to work. Don’t socialise.
2. If you have cold or ﬂti\k"symptoms, stay and home, call your doctor or Healthline and
make sure you g¢' *-i ted.
r’\‘-z:ft"'
3. Wash your hapds. Wash your hands. Wash your hands.
Sneeze a‘hg éé’ugh into your elbow, and regularly disinfect shared surfaces with the
clean%m*éterials in the office.
S5i I%ﬁﬁ‘are told by health authorities to self-isolate you must do so immediately.
{
(o]

. (fyyou’re concerned about your wellbeing or have underlying health conditions, work

" .(Z,\ with your GP to understand how best to stay healthy.
7. Keep track of where you’ve been and who you’ve seen to help contact tracing if

needed. Use the NZ COVID Tracer app as a handy way of doing this.

8. Stay vigilant. There is still a global pandemic going on. People and businesses should
be prepared to act fast to step up Alert Levels if we have to.

9. People will have had different experiences over the last couple of months. Whatever
you're feeling — it’s okay. Be kind to others. Be kind to yourself.

Page 1 of 5



staff should still be mindful, thoughtful and considerate of themselves and others when
working on-site.

Purpose

The aim of this document is to provide guidelines and direction to staff for the purpose of
work during Alert Level 1.

Non-Chauffeurs

Non chauffeur staff can now start to transition back to our work offices. Continue t ﬁ b
discussions with your manager on how best to hold on to our gains and continue th ﬂexlble
ways of working we’ve adopted over the last few months. C’},

Chauffeurs ?‘

Whilst we will be using the current roster to determine the order inJ ,;;?1 Chauffeurs are
requested to work, we will aim to utilise the minimum number of chauifeurs that will allow
us to deliver the service efficiently — depending on the jobs an {imings, much like how we
operated under Alert Level 2. This will change as our busirbs“‘idemand increase.

Depot Physical Distance Measurements \Q

We all have a responsibility to keep each othensafa.by continuing the good habits developed
through the alert levels like hand washing BHUSIC hygiene, being aware of physical
distancing and cleaning up after ourselve;.\

Guidelines to follow whilst wo@n"g’at the depot:

It's important to keep track of Yﬁnovements to assist with contact tracing if required. To
support this, use the QR codds dlsplayed at your site using the NZ COVID Tracer app.

Visitors and contracto;-—sieg— existing visitors log to continue to be used

Staff and Visitors to' knd sanitise upon entering the depot. Hand sanitiser should not be
used as an altem\hve to soap and warm water where soap and water is practical. Soap and
water have” b%n scientifically proven to kill the virus and should be the “go to” in preference
to hand @ iser.

se disinfectant sprays, hand sanitiser or soap to assist in removing any pathogens that may

zt 0 contmue to clean common-area surfaces such as desks, tables, door knobs regularly.
be present.

Wash dishes and cutleries with soapy water refrain from a quick hot water rinse. (soapy
water kills COVID19)

in-Vehicle Hygiene Practises

VIPT in-vehicle cleaning protocol to be followed.

Page 2 of 5



We recommend you travel in a safe way: so remember to follow the Golden Rules for Alert
Level 1, and follow the safe travel tips such as keeping track of your journey and daily
interactions, and practicing good hygiene (e.g. regularly wash your hands).

VIP Transport and 3rd party contractors to continue cleaning their vehicles in accordance
with MOH guidance, which includes regular cleaning of high-touch areas and hard surfaces.

0
O~

O

Chauffeurs to encourage clients to sit in the back seat at all times.

e Chauffeurs will revert to normal practise of waiting at the gates inside the ail%\pgi‘t'
terminals for all domestic airport pick-ups. Some passengers may have t_h'“éj,g_; own
individual preferences which we will be happy to accommodate. -‘p‘;@____j}::}

O\
« CY
( QQ\Q
)
If any person is feeling unwell for any reason, they should not;é‘étend work, even if the
symptoms are not those of COVID-19. 2 t:%
J"..}%\(\d

If you have cold or flu symptoms, stay and home, ca[hyia} doctor or Healthline and make
%

sure you get tested. \
f:,“\\ *{?'
. N
SN~
;“W“%f%
@,
Vo
Final | Maintain basic rules of safe%i—‘-@w
Note e Follow the goldenules

e Wash your hqp@yﬁth soap for 20 seconds.
e Coughors é&“e into your elbow.

e Keep a,Phxsical distance of at least 1 metre.
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Knowledge base
1.  Our House FAQs and 1840 FAQs

Related
website

2. The

policies, procedures, standards, guidelines, legislation, and/or
S

following documents are relevant to this policy:

Change in alert level scenario planning - MASS

Proposed approach to reintegration — Ministerial offices

People workstream planning - April 2020 qq;]’

Discussion points — reintegration planning for ministerial offices \

Level 3 message map for people leaders ?.,

DCE Level 3 Guidance (\
O

Ministry of Transport - Covid19 Transport Information °\
NZTA Covid19 services update

VIPT chauffeur in-car protocols '(@

VIPT car cleaning directions \O
Returning to onsite at AL 2 \Q
Golden Rules for Alert Level 1 \

safe travel tips ‘.\@‘

A8
References: O@\

3.  The following references wer%sed to develop this policy:

e
2

Q.

https://covid19.govt.nz/alert-system/alert-level-3/

https://covid19.govt.nz/alert-system/covid-19-alert-system/
Overall tablei@irt levels
20200408 =] C COVID-19 OCC Health Safety and Wellness Policy

https:Z‘I'awww.procurement.govt.nz/about—us/news/covid-19-propertv—update-for—
age

s://www.procurement.govt.nz/assets/procurement-
roperty/documents/covid19/covid19-managing-workplaces.pdf
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